

1 FROM THE OFFICE OF JOSPEH J. CZARNEZKI
2 MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

3
4 County Ordinance No. 14-9
5 File No. 14-191
6

7
8 AN ORDINANCE
9

10 The Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows:

11
12 **SECTION 1.** Section 16.03 and 16.04 of the General Ordinances of Milwaukee County
13 are hereby amended as follows;

14
15 16.03. Membership and qualifications.

16
17 The local Managed Care Organization (MCO) ~~care management organization~~
18 Governing Board shall consist of ~~sixteen (16)~~ twelve (12) members, reflecting the ethnic
19 and economic diversity of ~~Milwaukee County~~ the MCO service area, at least seven (7)
20 of whom reside in Milwaukee County. The total membership of the board will include
21 representation by at least ~~five (5)~~ four (4) people or their family members, guardians, or
22 other advocates who are representative of the ~~CMO~~ MCO membership. The remaining
23 Board membership will consist of people residing in ~~Milwaukee County~~ the MCO service
24 area, with recognized ability and demonstrated interest in long-term care and managed
25 care ~~at least~~ and up to three (3) members of the Milwaukee County Board of
26 Supervisors or other elected officials. Designation of representatives on the Governing
27 Board shall be in accordance with section 16.02 of the chapter unless otherwise
28 amended by the county board as a result of federal, state, or county requirements.
29

30 16.04. Terms.

31
32 Each member of the local Managed Care Organization ~~care management organization~~
33 Governing Board shall serve a term of three (3) years. For the original sixteen (16)
34 members of the board, the county executive shall classify their terms so that five (5)
35 members shall be appointed to three-year terms; six (6) members shall be appointed to
36 four-year terms; and five (5) members shall be appointed to five-year terms.
37 Reappointment of ~~the any of the original sixteen (16)~~ members for another second
38 consecutive term shall be for no more than a single three-year terms. period. ~~No board~~
39 ~~member may serve more than two (2) consecutive terms.~~
40

41 **SECTION 2.** The provisions of this resolution and ordinance shall be effective upon
42 passage.
43

44
45 Adopted by the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
46 April 24, 2014